
From: Halligan, Julie
Sent: 6/4/2012 4:50:57 PM
To: Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: June 14 Workshop

The ALJ is the best person to ask.

Julie

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 04:36 PM 
To: Hailigan, Julie; Robertson, Michael 
Subject: June 14 Workshop

Julie, Mike,

I’m just checking in the Whistleblower Protections workshop on June 14. I’m trying to line up 
the right people to attend from PG&E and wondered if an agenda was coming out or there is 
any direction you can provide me on length or discussion we should be prepared for. Do you 
know who on staff I should ask or maybe the ALJ?

Thanks.

Shilpa
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